
 

Agenda - Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a 

Chyfathrebu 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 28 Mehefin 

2017 

Amser: 10.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddDGCh@cynulliad.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod anffurfiol  

(9:45 - 10:00) 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

   

2 Sesiwn graffu gyffredinol gyda'r Arglwydd Tony Hall, Cyfarwyddwr 

y BBC 

(10:00 - 11:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 17)  

 

Yr Arglwydd Hall, Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol y BBC  

Ken McQuarrie, Cyfarwyddwr y Gwledydd a'r Rhanbarthau, y BBC 

Rhodri Talfan Davies, Cyfarwyddwr, BBC Cymru Wales 

 

Bydd y sesiwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw ar Facebook, yn ogystal â Senedd.tv. 

 

 

3 Papurau i'w nodi 

   

Llythyr oddi wrth Rwydwaith Cydraddoldeb Ieithoedd Ewrop (ELEN) at Weinidog y 

Gymraeg a Dysgu Gydol Oes 

 (Tudalennau 18 - 20)  

Ymateb gan y Prif Weinidog i lythyr gan y Cadeirydd: Penodi Aelod Cymru o Fwrdd 

y BBC 

 (Tudalen 21)  

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes a ganlyn: 

   

5 Sesiwn graffu gyffredinol gyda'r Arglwydd Tony Hall, Cyfarwyddwr 

y BBC: Trafod y dystiolaeth 

(11:30 - 12:00)   



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2



1 
 

 

 

 

 

Thursday June 15th, 2017. 

Dear Mr Alun Davies, Minister for Lifelong Learning and the Welsh Language,  

Re. Inter-Governmental Working Group  on the Brexit Effect on the Celtic languages.  

On behalf of the European Language Equality Network, which works to represent the 55 million 
speakers of European regional or minority languages and with member organisations in Wales, 
Ireland, Scotland and Cornwall, I am writing to you to express our concerns about the 
potentially disastrous effect of Brexit on the Celtic languages.  

On May 30th the Cross Party Group for Gaelic in the Scottish Parliament discussed the issue. At 
the meeting we called for a special inter-governmental working group to be set up immediately 
to deal with, and to provide solutions for, the negative effect of Brexit on Celtic language 
speaking communities. It would comprise the Scottish Government, the Welsh Government, 
the Irish Government, the Executive in the north of Ireland, Cornwall Council, ELEN and 
language NGOs. 

The EU, the UK, and the autonomous governments have been strong supporters of regional or 
minority languages, linguistic diversity and our shared cultural heritage. It is vital that these 
institutions continue to act to support the Celtic languages, most of which are defined as 
endangered and need support for their revitalisation, and to ensure that this sector is 
represented during the forthcoming Brexit negotiations. 

Brexit will have a profoundly negative effect for all of the Celtic languages spoken in the UK. 
These language communities in Wales, Scotland, the north of Ireland, and Cornwall, are faced 
not only with losing direct funding via programmes such as Erasmus Plus and Horizon 2020, but, 
more importantly, indirect funding from structural funds such as the Social Fund, Regional 
Development Fund, Interreg, Growth, LEADER and EAFRD, all of which have created sustainable 
employment for Celtic language speakers in sectors such as agriculture, fishing, construction, 
engineering, tourism, and higher and further education. 

Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg 
a Chyfathrebu 
Culture, Welsh Language and 
Communications Committee 
CWLC(5)-20-17 PtN1

Tudalen y pecyn 18

Eitem 3.1



2 

The UK Government has said that existing funding will be guaranteed only for another 2.5 years 
until 2020. In addition, with a hard Brexit, or no deal at all, there will be the huge loss of access 
to the European markets with the potential of trade tariffs and border controls which will affect 
all economic sectors. In the Brexit negotiations it will be vital for our governments to make the 
case for the economic well-being of our language communities and to ensure that we continue 
to receive the support that we need to ensure the long-term sustainability of our languages and 
cultures. 

Welsh will be particularly badly affected as so much of rural and urban Wales receives EU 
funding (and noting that the majority Welsh-speaking areas voted to Remain). For example, 
under WTO rules lamb exports will be taxed by an extra 40%, meaning that Welsh hill farmers' 
livelihoods will be severely affected. Most of these farmers live their lives through the medium 
of Welsh and they underpin the fabric of rural Welsh-speaking society. 

Similarly, the areas of Scotland with high levels of Gaelic speakers will be affected.  Many are 
crofters and fishermen who will be affected by the trade barriers; others work in construction 
and many more in tourism which are also supported through European funding. 

In the north of Ireland cross-border funding programmes such as PEACE IV, Leader and Interreg 
will all be discontinued, all of which are used to support Irish language projects. In terms of 
continuing support for the language, our governments must help the Irish language community 
to ensure that language planning and development continues on an all-Ireland basis, help 
ensure that any potential new border rules have no impact on Irish language funding, planning 
and development, and uphold the Good Friday Agreement which underpins the peace process. 

Over the last few years Irish language groups have increased their participation in European 
funded projects, many of those groups will now be disqualified from applying because they are 
located in the north. It will also affect groups in the south who would be making joint 
applications with groups in the north, and who will be delivering projects through the medium 
of Irish. Many of these projects will no longer be viable.  

It is a situation that we find unacceptable, and coming at a time where we are doing crucial 
work to revitalize Irish, Welsh, Gaelic and Cornish. 

To conclude, we call upon the Welsh Government to support our initiative to swiftly set up an 
intergovernmental working group to address the impact of Brexit on the Celtic languages. This 
could be done as a stand-alone working group that meets on an ad hoc basis in order to 
formulate a joint response and action from governments and NGOs as the Brexit negotiations 
get under way. Or, it could be set up under the auspices of the Indigenous and Minority 
Language Group of the British-Irish Council.  

Tudalen y pecyn 19



3 
 

Furthermore, given that Welsh will be the language most adversely affected by Brexit we 
suggest that the Welsh Government consider leading on this initiative. 

Should you wish to discuss these issues further please feel free to contact me at the address 
below. 

Best regards, 

 

 

Dr. Davyth Hicks        ELEN Head Office 
ELEN Secretary-General       6 plasenn Gwirioù Mab-Den, Ti ar Vro, 
European Language Equality Network (ELEN) Representation to the EU  29270 Karaez / Carhaix, Breizh. 
Brussels, Belgium.        Pg/tel/fax : 00 33 (0)2 98 73 20 58 
Tel. 00 32 473 683 290       elen.secretariat@elen.ngo 
davyth.hicks@eurolang.net       www.elen.ngo 
 
ELEN represents 44 lesser-used languages with 150 member organisations in 22 European states and has consultative status 
with the European Parliament, the Council of Europe, the UN and UNESCO. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 20

mailto:elen.secretariat@elen.ngo
mailto:davyth.hicks@eurolang.net
http://www.elen.ngo/


Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM 
 Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru • ps.firstminister@gov.wales   

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Bethan Jenkins AC 
Cadeirydd 
Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
 
 
 
 
            20 Mehefin 2017  
Annwyl Bethan, 
 
Ysgrifennaf atoch i ymateb i'ch llythyr dyddiedig 24 Mai 2017 ynghylch penodi Aelod 
newydd i gynrychioli Cymru ar Fwrdd y BBC. Yn eich llythyr, rydych yn gofyn i Weinidogion 
Cymru beidio rhoi cydsyniad nes bod gwrandawiad cyn penodi wedi ei gynnal gyda'ch 
Pwyllgor.  
 
Nid yw'r cyfrifoldeb dros bolisi darlledu wedi ei ddatganoli i Gymru. Er bod yn rhaid cael 
cydsyniad Gweinidogion Cymru cyn y ceir penodi Aelod i gynrychioli Cymru ar y Bwrdd, nid 
Llywodraeth Cymru sy'n pennu'r broses recriwtio a phenodi, er ein bod, wrth gwrs, yn cael 
mynegi barn ac yn cael ein cynrychioli ar y panel recriwtio. Fodd bynnag, yn y pen draw, 
Llywodraeth y DU sy'n pennu'r broses hon ac yn ei rheoli. Felly, nid yw o fewn fy mhwerau i 
gynnal gwrandawiad cyn penodi. Yn amlwg byddai angen i'r broses hefyd fod yn gyson ar 
gyfer pob aelod sy'n cynrychioli cenedl. Rwy'n gwybod bod Gweinidog y Gymraeg a Dysgu 
Gydol Oes yn bwriadu trafod y broses o benodi Aelodau i gynrychioli'r cenhedloedd ar 
Fwrdd y BBC yn y dyfodol, a hynny gyda'r Ysgrifennydd Gwladol dros Ddiwylliant, y 
Cyfryngau a Chwaraeon a'r Gweinidogion cyfatebol yn Llywodraeth yr Alban a 
Gweithrediaeth Gogledd Iwerddon. Mater i chi yw penderfynu a ydych am gael trafodaeth 
debyg gyda Chadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau Seneddol neu Gynulliad perthnasol yn y DU, yr 
Alban, a Gogledd Iwerddon. Byddai angen i bob un ohonynt gytuno i weithredu yn yr un 
modd mewn perthynas â phenodi aelodau i gynrychioli eu cenhedloedd yn y dyfodol.  
 
Mae'r broses recriwtio ar gyfer penodi Aelod o'r Bwrdd i gynrychioli Cymru yn mynd rhagddi 
ar hyn o bryd, a disgwylir i gyfweliadau gael eu cynnal ddiwedd mis Mehefin. Byddwn yn 
disgwyl i'r unigolyn a benodir o ganlyniad i'r broses hon sicrhau ei fod ar gael i ymddangos 
gerbron y Pwyllgor i ateb cwestiynau ar amser priodol, cyn gynted â phosibl ar ôl ei 
benodiad.  

Yn gywir 

 
 

CARWYN JONES 

Pwyllgor Diwylliant, 
y Gymraeg  
a Chyfathrebu 
Culture, Welsh  
Language and 
Communications  
Committee 
CWLC(5)-20-17  
PtN2

Tudalen y pecyn 21

Eitem 3.2

mailto:YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru
mailto:ps.firstminister@gov.wales

	Agenda
	2 Sesiwn graffu gyffredinol gyda'r Arglwydd Tony Hall, Cyfarwyddwr y BBC
	3.1 Llythyr oddi wrth Rwydwaith Cydraddoldeb Ieithoedd Ewrop (ELEN) at Weinidog y Gymraeg a Dysgu Gydol Oes
	3.2 Ymateb gan y Prif Weinidog i lythyr gan y Cadeirydd: Penodi Aelod Cymru o Fwrdd y BBC



